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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 23 October 2024 13:00
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Rahul Gupta; Dev Joel; Farid Khan
Subject: FW: HYD: CCTV Control Room Requirements

Dear Smrutika, 
Please raise PR  
 

TV Screen 43” with wall mount bracket 2 
 
Cost Centre Air Side Kitchen – CCTV room  
 
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Shadab Sukri  
Sent: 23 October 2024 12:59 PM 
To: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Rahul Gupta <Rahul.Gupta@gmrgroup.in>; Rajesh Yadav GMR <Rajesh.Yadav4@gmrgroup.in> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: RE: HYD: CCTV Control Room Requirements 
 
+++ Rajesh & Rahul  
 
Dear Pirooz, 
Please find below revert  
 
Dear Rajesh & Rahul, 
Please process below requirement  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
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From: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 October 2024 11:14 AM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: HYD: CCTV Control Room Requirements 
 
Dear Shadab, 
 
Appended please find the following requirements for setting up of CCTV Control Room admeasured 42sft:- 
 

S. No. Item Requirements Qty. Revert – 23rd Oct  
1 AC Unit 1 Done 
2 Working Desk & Chairs for three officials 3 Done – 2 work station with chairs are available  
3 Fire Extinguisher 4.5 kg 1 Done 
4 Mobile Handset with SIM 2 @Rahul – Please do needful 
5 Static IP for Warehouse/Stores & Kitchen - Landside 2 @Rajesh – Please do needful  
6 LAN Connection Airport  3 @Rajesh – Please do needful 
7 Desktop, (CPU with Stand, Keyboard, Mouse) 

Operating System: Microsoft Windows 7/8.1/10/11  SP1 & above (32 bit or 64 bit) 
CPU: Intel Core i3 Processor & above 
Memory: 4 GB & above 
Resolution: 1280x768 & above 

1 @Rajesh – Please do needful 

8 CPU with Stand, Keyboard, Mouse 
Operating System: Microsoft Windows 7/8.1/10/11  SP1 & above (32 bit or 64 bit) 
CPU: Intel Core i3 Processor & above 
Memory: 4 GB & above 
Resolution: 1280x768 & above 

2 @Rajesh – Please do needful 

9 TV Screen 43” with wall mount bracket 2 Will process PR  
10 UPS Point 3 Done  

 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Pirooz 


